Wheatley & Houldsworth 1924 - ?

Wheatley & Houldsworth originated as Blanchard, Wheatley & Houldsworth, an architectural partnership formed in Hull, Yorkshire in 1907 by William Boyer Blanchard (1886-1959), <u>William Bailey Wheatley</u> (1887-1961) and <u>Austin Frank Houldsworth</u> (1883-1933). The partnership was dissolved in 1924 and Wheatley and Holdsworth established their own practice, Wheatley & Houldsworth which was active in Hull until at least the 1950s. The address of the practice was given as Savile House, Savile Street, Hull in the 1920s and 1930s.

Worked in UK